
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 8/8/2011 10:52:30 PM 
To: 'terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov' (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: PG&E Corporation News Release: PG&E CORPORATION NAMES 

ANTHONY F. EARLEY, JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, 
AND PRESIDENT 

I'm sure Mike will have some nice things to say ! 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 10:50 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: PG&E Corporation News Release: PG&E CORPORATION NAMES ANTHONY F. 
EARLEY, JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, AND PRESIDENT 

Thanks! 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 10:45 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: Fw: PG&E Corporation News Release: PG&E CORPORATION NAMES ANTHONY F. 
EARLEY, JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, AND PRESIDENT 

It is official. 

From: Corporate Affairs 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 08:28 PM 
To: News Release Distribution 
Subject: PG&E Corporation News Release: PG&E CORPORATION NAMES ANTHONY F. EARLEY, 
JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, AND PRESIDENT 

PG&E Corporation issued the following release entitled: 

PG&E CORPORATION NAMES ANTHONY F. EARLEY, JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER, AND PRESIDENT 

«PGECorp CEO Announcement FINAL.pdf>> 
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